Angie Winchester

From: Allison Kelley - Planning <allisonkelley@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 12:49 PM

To: Angie Winchester

Subject: Re: Historic Preservation Commission

Hi Angie,

I reached out to Ms. Leveille and she is interested in serving another term.

On Mon, Apr 10, 2023 at 11:38 AM Angie Winchester <angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org> wrote:

- Hi Allison. Susan Leveille’s appointment on the Historic Preservation Commission is set to expire on May
1%, Is there a recommendation to the Commissioners for this seat?

Thanks!

@;& Whnckeatsn, NCCCT

Clerk to the Board
Jackson County
828-631-2213

angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.

Best Regards,

Alison {effe‘y (she/her)

Jackson County Planning Administrative Assistant ITT



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

NAME APPOINTED EXPIRES
Jane Eastman 08-03-2009 12-31-2023
WCU — 101 McKee Bldg. LETSON ?382;8}}1
Cullowhee, NC 28723 Chairman 11-20-2017
Jjeastman@email.wcu.edu 331-0707 01-19-2021
Michael Moore 01-17-2023 12-31-2025
201 Martin Road BRYSON
Whittier, NC 28789 District One
828-507-9869
mwmoore9984@gmail.com
Pamela Meister 06-02-2016 12-31-2025
Mountain Heritage Center — WCU SMITH Lel 72013
349 Calvary Church Road District Two 12-20-2022
Sylva, NC 28779  pammeis@aol.com
404-374-2365
Bill Crawford 10-20-2014 12-31-2023
2623 Little Savannah Road STRIBLING L1200
Sylva, NC 28779 District Three 01-19-2021
828-631-2646
Celeste Pratt 05-03-2022 12-31-2024
450 Woodring Cemetery Road JONES
Tuckasegee, NC 28783 District Four
293-9858
celesterose.pratt.gmail.com
Susan Leveille 08-03-2009 05-01-2023
P.O. Box 310 Fill unexpired term of C.
Dillsboro, NC 28725 08{\38-828(5)12
Oaksgallery2@frontier.com 05-15-2017
586-6542 /226-3188 08-18-2020
Luther Jones Town of Sylva 08-01-2023
79 Citrus Drive 2014
Sylva, NC 28779 2017
Ljones@email.wcu.edu  226-6011 2020
Beth Parris James Town of Dillsboro 08-01-2025
P.O. Box 185 At Large Appointment
Dillsboro, NC 28725 507-1138 e
09-06-2022
Brandon Core Town of Webster 08-01-2023
P.O. Box 520 il e unenpired
Webster, NC 28788 appointment of J. Rhinehart
05-03-2022
Carl Iobst Village of Forest Hills 08-01-2023
42 S. Country Club Drive 8381;8??
Cullowhee, NC 28723 05-14-2014
iobstce(@yahoo.com 269-7844 /293-5043 2020

3-year terms, with no term limits

Meets the third Tuesday of each month, Justice Center, Room A227
Can appoint up to 11 members per state statute
Under the supervision of Planning Department

Historic Ordinance Municode Chapter 15

18




